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NO: RO56 COUNCIL DATE: March 22, 2010
REGULAR COUNCIL
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: March 22, 2010
FROM: General Manager, Engineering FILE:  3150-01

SUBJECT:  Development Cost Charge By-law Housekeeping Amendments

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Engineering Department recommends that Council:

1. Approve amendments to Surrey Development Cost Charge By-law, 2010, No. 17111, as
documented in Appendix I to this report; and

2. Authorize the City Clerk to bring forward for the required readings the necessary Amendment
By-law and, subsequently, to forward the Amendment By-law to the Provincial Minister of
Community and Rural Development for approval prior to final adoption.

INTENT

The purpose of this report is to obtain Council approval of amendments to the Development Cost
Charge By-law and to submit the Amendment By-law to the Ministry of Community and Rural
Development for approval prior to its final adoption.

DISCUSSION

The City recently adopted a new Development Cost Charge By-law. It has been determined that
the By-law contains incorrect numerical references to some clauses that need to be corrected.
These housekeeping amendments do not change the intention of the By-law nor do they change
the Development Cost Charge rates contained within the By-law.

Vincent Lalonde, P.Eng.
General Manager, Engineering
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Appendix I:  Proposed Amendments to Development Cost Charge By-law
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APPENDIX I

Proposed Amendments To
Surrey Development Cost Charge By-Law, 2010, No. 17111 (the “By-law”)

That the By-law be amended as follows:

1. By replacing the words “clause 5(a)” with the words “clause 6(a)” wherever they appear in
Section 6.

2. By replacing the words “clause 5(b)” with the words “clause 6(b)” in Section 6.

3. By replacing the words “clause 6(b)” with the words “clause 7(b)” in Section 7.



